Jacob Gemma

From: Johnson Sarah

Sent: 14 April 2016 11:05

To: Evans Sian

Subject: FW: Letter from Edward Young - Deputy Private Secretary to the Queen

From: Johnson Sarah

Sent: 30 September 2015 16:27

To: Brown Mike (Commissioner)

Cc: Branks Kirsten; Everitt Vernon; Brown Nick (MD); Shrestha Rumi; Thomson Linda; Wolhuter Lauren;
Tagg Ella (ST); Rogan Kerri; Powell Gareth; Hughes David (Major Programme Sponsorship)

Subject: RE: Letter from Edward Young - Deputy Private Secretary to the Queen

Mike

Thanks. Agree that a phone call would work. And whilst | think about it, if ok with you, probably best for you
to call Terry M after you've spoken to Rutham to give him a heads up?

Sarah

From: Brown Mike (Commissioner)

Sent: 30 September 2015 16:19

To: Johnson Sarah

Cc: Branks Kirsten; Everitt Vernon; Brown Nick (MD); Shrestha Rumi; Thomson Linda; Wolhuter Lauren;
Tagg Ella (ST); Rogan Kerri; Powell Gareth; Hughes David (Major Programme Sponsorship)

Subject: Re: Letter from Edward Young - Deputy Private Secretary to the Queen

Sarah.

Yes, | should do - could be by phone, | guess?
Mike

Sent from my iPad

> On Sep 30, 2015, at 10:48 AM, Johnson Sarah <} GGG v ote:
>

> Kirsten

>

> Many thanks. This now means that there is a bit of 'process' to be done as this is technically a Change
under the Crossrail Agreements. Purely a formality | would suggest in this context but that does require us
to be clear on what the naming convention is going to be and | think we settled on the line being called
Elizabeth which is effectively the first line of the Crossrail network (so we continue to use the purple
roundel).

>

> | believe that the previous Commissioner was going to talk to the DfT (Rutnam) about this but I'm not
sure whether that ever happened. If it didn't, would Mike like to have that conversation before | pick up with
the DfT Crossrail Team and then CRL?

>

> Thanks

>
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